

From: Myers, Megan Leigh <MeganLeigh.Myers@FOX.COM>
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 5:32 AM
To: Stroyke, Brooke
Cc: Turner, Garrett
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Fox News Interview - 3pm EST tomorrow

Good morning Brooke! Hope you had a lovely weekend! Is the Governor still available to join Martha today?

Megan Myers
The Story with Martha MacCallum
C: [REDACTED]

On May 6, 2021, at 11:20 AM, Myers, Megan Leigh <MeganLeigh.Myers@fox.com> wrote:

No worries Brooke! I so appreciate you getting back to me and checking on this!

I think that could be possible for Monday! Let's add it to the calendar and we can confirm closer to date if that works!

Do you know where he will be located for the hit Monday and can you send me the best number to reach you in case?

Thanks so much!

Best,
Megan

From: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 11:19 AM
To: Myers, Megan Leigh <MeganLeigh.Myers@FOX.COM>
Cc: Turner, Garrett <Garrett.Turner@mt.gov>
Subject: RE: Fox News Interview - 3pm EST tomorrow

Hi Megan!

Thanks for checking in – apologies for the delay in getting back to you this morning.

Sadly, the governor will ALSO be on the road during the show tomorrow, traveling back from Missoula with patchy service. 😞

If Trace would be interested in chatting with him on Monday, he is available from 3-3:30.

I'm bummed it hasn't worked for today or tomorrow!

Best,
Brooke

From: Myers, Megan Leigh <MeganLeigh.Myers@FOX.COM>
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 9:15 AM
To: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Cc: Turner, Garrett <Garrett.Turner@mt.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Fox News Interview - 3pm EST tomorrow

Hi Brooke! I know the timing was bad today but we would love to make tomorrow work! Let me know 😊

Looking forward to watching him coming up with Harris too!

Thanks so much!

Best,
Megan

From: Myers, Megan Leigh
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 7:20 AM
To: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Cc: Turner, Garrett <Garrett.Turner@mt.gov>
Subject: Re: Fox News Interview - 3pm EST tomorrow

Good morning all! Any chance tomorrow works?

Megan Myers
The Story with Martha MacCallum
C [REDACTED]

On May 5, 2021, at 11:10 AM, Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov> wrote:

Hi Megan,

Thank you for the invitation! Unfortunately, the governor will be traveling at that time tomorrow. I wish we could make it work, as he'd enjoy joining the show.

We will make it happen next time!

Best,
Brooke Stroyke

From: Myers, Megan Leigh <MeganLeigh.Myers@FOX.COM>
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 8:11 AM
To: Stroyke, Brooke <Brooke.Stroyke@mt.gov>
Cc: Turner, Garrett <Garrett.Turner@mt.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fox News Interview - 3pm EST tomorrow
Importance: High

Good morning Brooke!

I'm reaching out with Fox News to see if Governor Gianforte can chat with Trace Gallagher on the show tomorrow about the following:
<https://www.fox5ny.com/news/montana-to-end-extra-unemployment-pay-due-to-worker-shortage> [fox5ny.com]

We would love to have him on the program in the 3pm hour EST tomorrow. We can accommodate skype or facetime if that helps.

Thanks so much and let me know!

Best,
Megan Myers
C: [REDACTED]

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.